
 

 

 
 
 
 
Please ask for Brian Offiler 
Direct Line: 01246 345229 
Email  committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 
 
The Chair and Members of Appeals 
and Regulatory Committee 

 

 25 October 2016 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

Please attend a meeting of the APPEALS AND REGULATORY 
COMMITTEE to be held on WEDNESDAY, 2 NOVEMBER 2016 at 10.00 am in 
Committee Room 3, Town Hall, Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out 
below. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1(Public Information) 
 

1.  
  
Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the 
agenda  
 

2.  
  
Apologies for Absence  
 

3.  
  
Programme of Street Collections 2017 (A250) (Pages 3 - 22) 
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer 

 
  

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

FOR PUBLICATION 
 
 

PROGRAMME OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2017   (A250) 
 
 
MEETING: 
   

 
APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 
    

 2nd November 2016 

REPORT BY: 
   

LICENSING OFFICER 

WARD: ALL 
  
 

 

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 To determine the programme of Street Collections for 2017. 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Environment Services – Licensing has received a number of 

applications for permission to collect within the Borough of 
Chesterfield on various dates in 2017.  A provisional programme of 
collections is attached at Appendix A. 

 
2.2 Details of collections held by the applicants in previous years are 

shown at Appendix B. 
 
2.3 A Brief summary of the nature of each charity is attached at 

Appendix C.  
  
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 That the programme of Street Collections for 2017 be determined. 
 
 
 

EMMA MARRIOTT 
LICENSING OFFICER 

 
November, 2016 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



STREET COLLECTIONS – 2017    APPENDIX A 
 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

January   

 
Sun 1 

 
 
 

 

 
Mon 2 
Tues 3 
Wed 4 
Thur 5 
Fri 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sat 7 

 

  

 
Sun 8 
Mon 9 
Tues 10 
Wed 11 
Thur 12 
Fri 13 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 14 
 

 
  

 

 
Sun 15 
Mon 16 
Tues 17 
Wed 18 
Thur 19 
Fri 20 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 21 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 22 
Mon 23 
Tue 24 
Wed 25 
Thur 26 
Fri 27 

 
 

 

 
Sat 28 
 

  

Sun 29 
Mon 30 
Tue 31 

  

Page 5



DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

February   

 
Wed 1 
Thur 2 
Fri 3 
 

 
 
 
James Whale Fund for Kidney Cancer Care 

 

 
Sat 4 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 5 
Mon 6 
Tues 7 
Wed 8 
Thur 9 
Fri 10 
 

 
 

 

 
Sat 11 
 

  

 
Sun 12 
Mon 13 
Tues 14 
Wed 15 
Thur 16 
Fri 17 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 18 
 

  

 
Sun 19 
Mon 20 
Tues 21 
Wed 22 
Thur 23 
Fri 24 
 

  

 
Sat 25 
 

  

 
Sun 26 
Mon 27 
Tue 28 
 

  

 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
DATE 

 
CHARITY 

 
RETURNED 

March   

 
Wed 1 
Thur 2 
Fri 3 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Sat 4 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 5 
Mon 6 
Tues 7 
Wed 8 
Thur 9 
Fri 10 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Sat 11 
 

  

 
Sun 12 
Mon 13 
Tues 14 
Wed 15 
Thur 16 
Fri 17 
 

 
   
 
 
 
RSPCA 
 

 

 
Sat 18 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 19 
Mon 20 
Tues 21 
Wed 22 
Thur 23 
Fri 24 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 25 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 26 
Mon 27 
Tues 28 
Wed 29 
Thur 30 
Fri 31 
 

  

Page 7



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

April   

 
Sat 1 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 2 
Mon 3 
Tues 4 
Wed 5 
Thur 6 
Fri 7 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Sat 8  
 

  

 
Sun 9 
Mon 10 
Tues 11 
Wed 12 
Thur 13 
Fri 14 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 

 
Sat 15 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sun 16 
Mon 17 
Tues 18 
Wed 19 
Thur 20 
Fri 21 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 22 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 23 
Mon 24 
Tues 25 
Wed 26 
Thur 27 
Fri 28 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sat 29 
 

 
Breast Cancer Now 

 

 
Sun 30 

  

Page 8



DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

May   

 
Mon 1 
Tues 2 
Wed 3 
Thur 4 
Fri 5 
 

  

 
Sat 6 
 

  

 
Sun 7 
Mon 8 
Tues 9 
Wed 10 
Thur 11 
Fri 12 
 

 
 
  

 

 
Sat 13 
 

 
 Ashgate Hospice Care 

 

 
Sun 14 
Mon 15 
Tues 16 
Wed 17 
Thur 18 
Fri 19 
 

 
 
 
 
 
RSPCA 
  
 

 

 
Sat 20 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 21 
Mon 22 
Tues 23 
Wed 24 
Thur 25 
Fri 26 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 27 
 

  

 
Sun 28 
Mon 29 
Tues 30 
Wed 31 
 

 
 
Christian Education Chesterfield 

 

Page 9



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

June   

 
Thur 1 
Fri 2 

 
 
  
 

 

 
Sat 3 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 4 
Mon 5 
Tues 6 
Wed 7 
Thur 8 
Fri 9 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 10 
 

 
Royal National Lifeboat Institution 

 

 
Sun 11 
Mon 12 
Tues 13 
Wed 14 
Thur 15 
Fri 16 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sat 17 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 18 
Mon 19 
Tues 20 
Wed 21 
Thur 22 
Fri 23 
 

  

 
Sat 24 
 

  

 
Sun 25 
Mon 26 
Tue 27 
Wed 28 
Thur 29 
Fri 30 
 

  

 
Page 10



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

July   

 
Sat 1 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 2 
Mon 3 
Tues 4 
Wed 5 
Thur 6 
Fri 7 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
Sat 8 
 

 
Staveley Armed Forces & Veterans Association 
Staveley Town Centre & Poolsbrook 

 

 
Sun 9 
Mon 10 
Tues 11 
Wed 12 
Thur 13 
Fri 14 
 

 
Staveley Armed Forces & Veterans Association 

 

 
Sat 15 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sun 16 
Mon 17 
Tues 18 
Wed 19 
Thur 20 
Fri 21 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 22 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 23 
Mon 24  
Tues 25 
Wed 26 
Thur 27 
Fri 28 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sat 29 
 

  

Sun 30 
Mon 31 

  

Page 11



DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

August   

 
Tues 1 
Wed 2 
Thur 3 
Fri 4 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 5 
 

  

 
Sun 6 
Mon 7 
Tues 8 

Wed 9 
Thur 10 
Fri 11 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sat 12 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 13 
Mon 14 
Tues 15 
Wed 16 
Thur 17 
Fri 18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sat 19 
 

  

 
Sun 20 
Mon 21 
Tues 22 
Wed 23 
Thur 24 

Fri 25 
 

  

 
Sat 26 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 27 
Mon 28 
Tues 29 
Wed 30 
Thur 31 

  

 

Page 12



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

September   

 
Fri 1 

  

 
Sat 2 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 3 
Mon 4 
Tues 5 
Wed 6 
Thur 7 
Fri 8 
 

  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 9 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sun 10 
Mon 11 
Tues 12 
Wed 13 
Thur 14 
Fri 15 
 

 
 
 
 
 
DLR Air Ambulance 
 

 

 
Sat 16 
 

 
  

 

 
Sun 17 
Mon 18 
Tues 19 
Wed 20 
Thur 21 
Fri 22 
 

  

 
Sat 23 
 

  

 
Sun 24 

Mon 25 
Tues 26 
Wed 27 
Thur 28 
Fri 29 

  

 
Sat 30 
 

  

 
Page 13



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

October   

 
Sun 1 
Mon 2 
Tues 3 
Wed 4 
Thur 5 
Fri 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Ashgate Hospice Care 
 
 

 

 
Sat 7 
 

  

 
Sun 8 
Mon 9 
Tues 10 
Wed 11 
Thur 12 
Fri 13 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 
Sat 14 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 15  
Mon 16 
Tues 17 
Wed 18 
Thur 19 
Fri 20 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 21 
 

  

 
Sun 22 
Mon 23 
Tues 24 
Wed 25 
Thur 26 
Fri 27 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sat 28 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 29 
Mon 30 
Tue 31 
 

  

Page 14



DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

November   

 
Wed 1 
Thur 2 
Fri 3 
 

  

 
Sat 4 
 

 
Poppy Appeal 

 

 
Sun 5 
Mon 6 
Tues 7 
Wed 8 
Thur 9 
Fri 10 
 

 
Poppy Appeal 
Poppy Appeal 
Poppy Appeal 
Poppy Appeal 
Poppy Appeal 
Poppy Appeal 

 

 
Sat 11 
 

 
Poppy Appeal 

 

 
Sun 12 
Mon 13 
Tues 14 
Wed 15 
Thur 16 
Fri 17 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Sat 18 
 

 
 

 

 
Sun 19 
Mon 20 
Tues 21 
Wed 22 
Thur 23 
Fri 24 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 25 
 

  

 
Sun 26 
Mon 27 
Tues 28 
Wed 29 
Thur 30 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 15



 

DATE CHARITY RETURNED 

December   

 
Fri 1 

 
 

 

 
Sat 2  
 

 
Salvation Army (Provisional Booking) 

 

 
Sun 3 
Mon 4 
Tues 5 
Wed 6 
Thur 7 
Fri 8 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 9 
 

 
Salvation Army (Provisional Booking) 

 

 
Sun 10 
Mon 11 
Tues 12 
Wed 13 
Thur 14 
Fri 15 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Sat 16 
 

 
Salvation Army (Provisional Booking) 

 

 
Sun 17 
Mon 18 
Tues 19  
Wed 20 
Thur 21 
Fri 22 

 
 
 
 
 
RSPCA 

 

 
Sat 23 
 

 
Salvation Army (Provisional Booking) 

 

 
Sun 24 
Mon 25 
Tues 26 
Wed 27 
Thur 28 
Fri 29 

  

 
Sat 30 
 

  

Sun 31   

 
Page 16



            APPENDIX B 
 

 
CHARITY 

 

 
2014 

 

 
2015 

 
2016 

Phoenix Children’s Foundation £137.00 
(25/01/14) 
£203.00 

(19/03/14) 
£222.00 

(21/08/14) 

£220.00 
(10/04/15) 
£201.00 

(20/06/15) 
£300.00 

(21/11/15) 

£312.74 
(07/05/16) 
£186.96 

(15/09/16) 

Marie Curie Cancer Care £508.52 
(22/03/14) 

£459.99 
(21/03/15) 

£548.97 
(19/03/16) 

Ashgate Hospice 
 
 

£472.07 
(02/05/14) 
£608.43 

(03/05/14) 
£639.60 

(19/12/14) 

£441.94 
(02/05/15) 
£106.33 

(25/06/15) 
£227.43 

(27/06/15) 

£474.35 
(14/05/16) 
£448.96 

(06/10/16) 

Little Stars Luxor Children’s Trust £71.55 
(05/04/14) 

£81.75 
(28/02/14) 

No Collection No Collection 

Chesterfield Amnesty 
International 

£100.00 
(27/09/14) 

£80.00 
(01/10/15) 

£120.00 
(24/09/16) 

Royal National Lifeboat Institution £488.49 
(07/06/14) 

£453.74 
(06/06/15) 

£630.44 
(04/06/16) 

Arthritis Research UK 
 
 
 
Arthritis Research UK (Kenny 
Owen) 

£281.91 
(17/10/14) 

£368.47 
(16/10/15) 

 
 

£38.00 
    (23/05/15) 

£23.60 
(26/06/15) 

£17.63 
(02/10/15) 

£26.48 
(12/11/15) 

£19.83 
(03/12/15) 

 
 
 
 

£24.38 
(07/04/16) 

£16.53 
(25/08/16) 

Action for Children (previously 
NCH)  

£180.00 
(12/07/14) 

£169.60 
(11/07/15) 

No Collection 

Dr. Hadwen Trust £17.09 
(19/07/14) 

£32.23 
(18/07/15) 

No Collection 

Leukaemia & Lymphoma 
Research Fund (previously known 
as the Leukaemia Research 
fund.) (now called Bloodwise) 

£849.93 
(13/09/14) 

£636.19 
(12/09/15) 

No Collection 

The Poppy Appeal 
The Royal British Legion 

£2158.35 
(1-8 Nov.14) 

£2100.00 
(31 Oct to 7 Nov) 

 

Pantonic All Stars Steel Orchestra £503.65 
(28/08/14) 
£278.47 

(23/11/14) 

£594.78 
(11/07/15) 
£352.04 

(22/11/15) 

£375.32 
(25/06/16) 

Page 17



BBC Children In Need – Mr. J. 
Fury 

£127.00 
(28/11/14) 

£114.00 
(09/11/15) 

 

The Salvation Army £2783.70 
(6/13/20 Dec 

2014) 

£1861.33 
(5/12/19 Dec 

2015) 

 

Christian Education Chesterfield £404.78 
(26/05/14) 

£515.93 
(25/05/15) 

£312.75 
(30/05/16) 

Mayor’s Appeal £95.00 
(29/03/14) 
£147.00 

(12/12/14) 

£137.54 
(17/12/15) 

 

Staveley Armed Forces and 
Veterans Association/Help For 
Heroes 

£755.00 
(12&13/07/14) 

 

£592.80 
(11&12/07/15) 

£969.57 
(9&10/07/16) 

Chairs Appeal NEDDC  £61.35 
(08/02/14) 

£51.86 
(16/08/14) 

£72.30 
(23/08/14) 

 £34.48 
(20/08/16) 

Royal Air Forces Association £876.69 
(20/09/14) 

£584.10 
(19/09/15)  

 

Chesterfield 750 No Collection £6.50 (given to 
Salvation Army) 

(25/04/15) 

£118.00 
(15/05/16) 

SSAFA    £316.00 & 
£592.00 

(11/06/16) 
 

Whizz Kidz – George Telfer £103.02 
(15/02/14) 

No Collection No Collection 

Chesterfield Canal Trust £39.00 
(28 & 29/06/14) 

  

Cancer Research UK 
(Mr. Kenny Owen) 

£28.06 
(04/07/14) 

£35.70 
(27/03/14) 

£10.08 
(09/10/14) 

£45.30 
(28/11/14) 

£25.79 
(23/04/15) 

£26.48 
(12/11/15) 

£50.83 
(03/03/16) 

£29.22 
(12/05/16) 

£31.86 
(09/06/16) 

£15.08 
(07/07/16) 

£44.02 
(29/09/16) 

Edale Mountain Rescue £686 
(29/11/14) 

£454.68 
(12/12/15) 

 

Lord Dowding Fund £10.00 
(02/08/14) 

£16.65 
(25/07/15) 

No Collection 

Kids ‘N’ Cancer £34.33 
(15/03/14) 

£105.36 
(07/03/15) 

£50.78 
(01/05/15) 

No Collection 

Page 18



 

Studio House – The Gateway 
Trust 

£518.05 
(06/06/14) 

£275.00 
(27/04/15) 
£200.00 

(01/06/15) 
£617.17 

(24/10/15) 

 

McMillan Cancer Support £197.33 
(26/04/14) 

£350.48 
(12/07/15) 
£129.00 

(15/08/15) 

 

FAIRPLAY £50.42 
(17/05/14 

No Collection No Collection 

Feet First £107.46 
(06/09/14) 

No Collection No Collection 

James Whale Fund £81.75 
(15/09/14) 

£80.65 
(04/10/14) 
£189.85 

(12/11/14) 

£81.00 
(20/02/15) 
£107.05 

(07/04/15) 
£282.55 

(23/24/06/15) 
£103.10 

(17/07/15) 
£175.80 

(27/10/15) 
£93.00 

(14/12/15) 

£110.25 
(20/01/16) 
£125.00 

(25/03/16) 
£108.00 

(27/05/16) 
£210.20 

(02/07/16) 
£106.20 

(31/08/16) 

RSPCA £120.05 
(27/11/14) 

£107.26 
(16/04/15) 
£115.26 

(30/04/15) 
£203.57 

(03/12/15) 

£109.22 
(21/04/16) 

Make A Wish UK £78.45 
(07/12/14) 

No Collection  

Kidney Cancer Care No Collection £207.00 
(05/01/15) 

£93.00 
(16/12/15) 

 

Derbyshire, Leicestershire and 
Rutland Air Ambulance 

No Collection £78.03 
(16/01/15) 
£248.22 

(24/09/15) 

£226.66 
(22/09/16) 

REACH No Collection £20.08 
(27/06/15) 

 

Action Against Hunger No Collection £72.08 
(28/11/15) 

 

RNIB – Gary Collier No Collection No Collection £65.00 
(09/01/16) 

£20.00 
(23/01/16) 

Steeler Wheelchair Basketball 
Team 

No Collection £235.45 
(27/11/15) 

 

Betel of Britain No Collection £276.36 
(09/12/15) 

 

Page 19



 

Soldiers Off The Street No Collection No Collection £211.88 
(5&6/02/16) 

£421.56 
(15&16/07/16) 

National Anti-Vivisection Society No Collection No Collection £60.71 
(23/04/16) 

Nottingham Music Service No Collection No Collection £134.88 
(15/07/16) 

 
 Street Collections – Returns 2016 

Page 20



          APPENDIX C 
 
 
INFORMATION ON CHARITIES THAT HAVE APPLIED TO COLLECT IN THE 
BOROUGH OF CHESTERFIELD IN 2017  
 
 

 
Date of collection  
 

 
Charity  

3rd February, 2017 James Whale Fund For Kidney Cancer 
 
To reduce the harm caused by kidney cancer by increasing 
knowledge and awareness, providing patient information and 
by supporting research into causes, prevention and treatment 
of the disease. 
 

16th March, 18th 
May, 17th August 
and 21st 
December, 2017 

RSPCA 
 
To promote animal welfare, care for neglected and abused 
animals 
 

29th April, 2017 Breast Cancer Now 
 
To advance the health, of individuals suffering from cancer, 
patients receiving treatment and those convalescing.  
Promoting activities which will assist with awareness, 
identification and prevention of cancer. 
 

13th May and 5th 
October, 2017 

Ashgate Hospice Care 
 
Provides pain relief and symptom control to people with any 
life-limiting illness as well as emotional, spiritual and social 
care and support.  Hospice care focuses on comfort and 
quality of life, rather than cure and is extended to loved ones. 
 

29th May, 2017 Christian Education Chesterfield 
 
To provide support for local churches providing Christian 
education. 

10th June, 2017 Royal National Lifeboat Institution 
 
Funded by charitable donations, the lifeboat crews and 
lifeguards of the Royal National Lifeboat Institution have saved 
lives at sea since 1824. 
 

Page 21



 

8th and 9th July, 
2017 

Staveley Armed Forces & Veterans Assoc. – Hounds for 
Heroes 
 
Providing specially trained assistance dogs to injured and 
disabled men and women of the UK Armed Forces and 
Civilian Emergency Services. 
 

14th September, 
2017 

DLR Air Ambulance 
 
To provide the best possible pre-hospital care and rapid 
transport to specialist hospitals to those suffering serious 
injury and illness 
 

4th to 11th 
November 2017 

Poppy Appeal 
 
The Poppy appeal raises funds for the Royal British Legion, 
the nations leading armed forces charity providing care and 
support to all members and of the British Armed Forces past 
and present.  
 

 

Page 22


	Agenda
	3 Programme of Street Collections 2017 (A250)
	SC App A - Programme 2017
	SC App B - Returns 2016
	SC App C - 2017


